## **Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard? - 1962**

Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard originated as Booth & Ledeboer, an architectural firm founded in London, England by David Booth (1908-1962) and Judith Ledeboer (1901-1990) in Britain in the late 1940s. It became Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard in the 1950s when John Albert Pinkheard (1911-1977) joined the practice. The partnership was dissolved with the death of Booth in 1962.

Worked in UK Works

Projects by Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard included Nos.29-35 Gordon Square, London, for the University of London (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1957), a residential block at Magdalen College and an extension to St. John's College, University of Oxford (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1950s) and the School of Artillery in Larkhill, Wiltshire (Booth Ledeboer & Pinckheard, 1962).